
Printed by Hong Wang 

From: Kay Flynn CONFIRMED 
To: 
Amanda Fazio, Linda Williams , Nonnye 

Grant 
Subject: 990165 

12: 13pm 

=-:sNOTE••2 -=-=-=-----J/ll/99-S; 27ptn••CC: 
Hong Wang, Kimberley Pena, Ruth 

Nettle:s 

Kim said we're t o be getting a !ax from 
Aye:sha Roberson in this docket . She will 
f ollow it with an original. The letter 
will advise tha t she is no longer 
as sociated with her partner in the 
bu:siness and that. the partner's name 
:should be ramoved a:s second liaison in the 
docket and MCD. 

Please be on the lookout for the fax. 

Kay 

l Page : l 
J 



r 
' Printed by Hong Wang 

,-----------------------------
From: Kimbe r ley Pena 
To : Hong Wang 
Subject : 990165-TX 

CONFI RMED 

===NOTE=====a=====•==•3/30 / 99o•l:39pm•• 
CC : Kay Flynn , Linda William~ 

2 : 14pm 

Please revise the record in CMS t o reflect 
Ms. Roberson's fax number. (90 4)766-7225. 

Also, t he record needs to be amended to 
remove the name of Ms . McCain as liaison, 
as per revised application. Thanks! 

Page: 1 



' · 
ASSOCIAT£ R'QERit«; S£RV. Fax : 407-677-5847 Mar 19 '99 04:09 p .02 - ········-· ........ e 

Aun:HqWq 

From: Talk Americall\)'elha RoberiOia 

Per our~ ca docket DUmber 99016S-tx I requested to d_,e my fax ao 904-766-T.W md DOC 904-766-3031. 
11 you c:an pleale procete tblt .-quell IS 100ft u poalbk. Thmk You vay much. 



' RSSOCIRTE ~It«; SERV. Fax : 407-677-5847 Har 19 '99 04:09 p .01 

e 

9037 LEM TURNER ROAD 
/ACKSONVIUE, FLORIDA 32208 

(904)766-7769 
Fta: (904)766-7225 

FAX TRANSMISSION COVER SHEET 

Dtlk: M.rdt 19, 1999 

To: Hat w.,.,. 
F~: 85~13-1118 

116: 0.., Rllfwn 

~ TAUCAMERICA/AyaM~ 

YOtJ SHOULD RECEVE 2 PA.GE(S), INO.UDING 111TS COVER SHEET. IF 
lUU 00 NOT RECEIVE ALL THE PA.GF.S. PLEAS£ CALL (904)166-7869. 



Printed by Kay Flynn 2/17 9 

From: Paula Isler Confirm receipt 
To : Kay Flynn 
Subject: fwd: 990165-TX 

•••NOTB•••••••••••••••2/l7/99••2:llpm•• 
Good afternoon Kay . I didn't know who 
to send this to, so could you forward 
to the correct person . 

I am reviewing this company's 
application and page 7 is missing . 
Before I call the co~pany, could you 
tell me if it was filed and just 
omitted from the copy I received o r did 
the company not file it? Thanks . 

Fwd•by:•Kay•Plynn•••••••••••••••••••••• 
Fwd to: Paula Isler 

Page 7 i s missing from the copy in our 
file . 

Since you ' l l have to call them, pleaee 
also ask that they send us the ORIGINAL 
application. What we have in the file 
is a copy. Ask them to put the docket 
number on it when they send it also, 
please. Thanks. Kay 

Page: 1 

3:51pm 

--------
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